

+7 (965) 309-82-88  
asgan@yandex.ru  
skype: asganblack

# Vasily Maximov

Translator



## Standard rates:

\$ 0.03 - 0.05 per word

\$ 8 - 10 per page

## Personal Information

Location: Moscow, Russia

DOB: 10/05/1988

Marital Status: Married

## Languages

Russian (native)

English (fluent)

French (technical)

## Areas of Expertise

Advertising

Business/Commerce

Computers (general)

Economics

Hardware

Marketing

Medicine

Software

Tourism & Travel

## Software Used

Adobe Acrobat

Adobe Photoshop

FineReader

Microsoft Office

OmegaT

Trados 2011

## Personal Summary

As a highly motivated and results oriented translator, I approach every assignment with maximum focus and enthusiasm. I enjoy researching new topics and terms, and choosing the best suited counterpart for each word and phrase. I try to be the living proof that the best translator is the one who loves what he's doing.

## Education

1994-2005 Linguistics School 1206, Moscow

2005-2010 Moscow State Linguistics University (MSLU)

2005-2010 Professional communication courses at MSLU

## Work Experience

### Self-employed,

#### Freelance Translator

January 2008 – Present

Performed over 100 translation jobs.

### MAST-Group LLC,

#### Secretary/Translator

July 2009 – November 2010

Assisted in organizing worldwide sports events, provided translation and interpreting services.

### Most recent interpreting assignments:

AGROPRODMASH 2012 Aqua-Therm Moscow 2013

### Notable clients (international and Russian branch offices):

Brunswick Bowling Vessel Co PALGA

Blokhin Cancer Reserch Center LifeFitness Kalde

Russian Olympic Committee Craftsman Lutetia

## Key Skills and Qualities

- Familiar with translation and office software
- Able to research terminology and phraseology
- Fast and efficient
- Able to work under pressure
- More than eager to learn